
 
CORRESPONDENCE 

 
MEETING OF THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF 

ADARE-RATHKEALE 
 

12TH OCTOBER, 2021 
 

 

 

 Email received on 1st November, 2021 from Denis Robinson, Rathkeale 

Community Development Officer, Pre Social Cohesion Project, West Limerick 

Resources requesting to meet with Councillors in relation to their work. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



From: Denis Robinson <drobinson@wlr.ie>  

Sent: Monday 1 November 2021 10:29 

To: Butler, Karen <karen.butler@limerick.ie> 

Subject: RE: Use of Arts Room, Rathkeale 

 Good morning Karen. 

 Please forgive the extremely late reply to your email in relation to our group renting 

facilities at the Council Offices in Rathkeale. I thought that I had replied and I hadn’t and 

apologies for that. 

Karen, Shay Riordan of West Limerick Resources has asked me to follow up with a request 

for the committee of the Pre Social Cohesion to meet with the Councillors in relation to our 

work. We have had the good fortune to meet them as a group in a session they held in 

Rathkeale and also during a conference we held in Rathkeale. 

I know that we are heading into a very busy part of the year and understand if it is not 

possible to meet the councillors until the New Year. 

 Again apologies if I’ve directed this email to you by accident, if so  maybe you’d be kind 

enough to direct to the person responsible for organising such meetings? 

 Kind regards 

 Denis 

Denis Robinson 

Rathkeale Community Development Officer 

Pre Social Cohesion Project 
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